



# FRANS DE VIJAI

## CIVIL ENGINEER

### ABOUT ME

A focused Civil Engineer with GPA 3,12 out of 4,00 specializing in Statistics data in Hidrology. I have good analytical and logical thinking for solving problems in every day live. My main career as a Civil Engineer include supervising a project construction and as a Executor of the project leading a team to finish a project.

### SKILLS

Civil Engineering  
Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point)  
AutoCAD  
SketchUP 3d Modelling  
Autodesk Revit  
Etabs / SAP2000  
Plaxis  
ArcGIS

### EDUCATION

SMAN 2 CIMAHI (2011-2014)  
- Major in Science

Maranatha Christian University (2014-2019)  
- Civil Engineer

### CONTACT

HP : 089651581710 (whatsapp)  
Email : fransdevijai@gmail.com  
IG : @fransdevijay  
FB: Frans De Vijai  
Address : Jln. Sariwangi No. 34 Bandung Barat 40559

## EXPERIENCE

### Supervisor Construction (2019-2020)

- Understanding Construction Design and Technical
- Leading team to execute the project within Cost, Material, Quality, and Time planned.
- Create Work progress to lead the worker on weekly basis
- Create Report based on the condition at the construction project to the Project Manager

### Freelance Construction Executor (2020 - Now)

Executor of Construction for a directed project. leading a team of worker to meet expected quality and time-demanding on a project at the final.

## PROJECT DONE

### SUPERVISOR CONSTRUCTION

two BRIO Type House at Grand Sharon Residence

Land Area 8x15m, Building Area 42m<sup>2</sup>, 1 Floor.

Seven KAZA Type House at Grand Sharon Residence

Land Area 8x15m, Building Area 80m<sup>2</sup>, 2 Floor

Seven ANANTYA Type House at Grand Sharon Residence

Land Area 8x15m, Building Area 42m<sup>2</sup>, 1 Floor

Four LEVATA Type House at Grand Sharon Residence

Land Area 12x15m, Building Area 120m<sup>2</sup>, 2 Floor

One Renovation on 1-floor house at Grand Sharon Residence with full renovation.  
estimate cost 420 million Rupiah.

### FREELANCE

Design Drafting with AutoCAD and Sketchup for my uncle project. one Floor, land area 10x15m, building area 80m<sup>2</sup>.

Freelance Executor in ATEJA Fabrication "Mask Fabrication Room" reinforcing floor tile and set up wall partition.

Freelance Executor in ATEJA Fabrication "Marketing Room". Reinforcing foundation, repair hole in the wall, set up ceiling, and repaint the wall.